

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 20, 1954

J. H. Moore
Box 1537
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: The Texas Company, E. B. S.
Phillips Well No. 1, TBM,
Sec. 10, T. 20 N., R. 37 E.,
Suntant Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to our conversation pertaining to the allowable assignment on the above captioned well.

Effective October 1, 1954, the well is to be allowable on this well based upon 200 acres being assigned the well. It is my understanding that the 200 acres comprises all of the 1/4 of Section 10 except the 40 acres being the 1/4.

Please file the necessary plat covering this well with the Commission's Office.

Furthermore, it is my understanding that you must take the necessary action in order to obtain administrative approval of this unit under the provisions of Order 4220.

I wish to point out that in the event you are unable to obtain the necessary approval of this unit within a reasonable length of time the allowable assigned to this well will be cut back to 100 acres and the necessary allowable adjustment made.

Very truly yours,

J. H. Moore
Secretary-Minister

HRM;sk

cc: The Texas Company

Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico